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,«% NWB Tools Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Application for an Approval for the Use of Waters and or Deposit of Waste Without a
Licence

Hadlari, Thomas <thomas.hadlari@nrcan-rncan.gc.ca> Fri, May 10, 2024 at 2:17 PM
To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, "thomas.hadlari@canada.ca" <thomas.hadlari@canada.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "McCurdy, Martin" <martin.mccurdy@nrcan-rncan.gc.ca>

UNCLASSIFIED - NON CLASSIFIE

Robert,

Attached are the permits that | have for the project so far: the NPC determination of conformance, NRI science licence,
and a CIRNAC land use permit. | will follow by forwarding the NIRB email because | don’t quite understand what the
letters actually say,

Thanks,

Thomas

PS. From the NIRB public registry

- NIRB File No: 23YN074

o Application No.: 125873

» Project Type: Scientific Research

« Project Name: Mapping Pearya Terrane

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 1:41 PM

To: thomas.hadlari@canada.ca

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Application for an Approval for the Use of Waters and or Deposit of Waste Without a Licence

***Caution - email originated from outside of NRCan. Read the warning below / Attention- Ce courriel provient de
I'extérieur des RNCan. Voir la mise en garde ci-dessous***

[Quoted text hidden]

This email originated from outside of NRCan. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and believe the content is safe. For information on how to recognize and report phishing emails, please visit
the Phishing Spot on the NRCan Intranet.

Ce courriel provient de I'extérieur des RNCan. Ne cliquez pas sur les liens et n'ouvrez pas les piéces jointes, a
moins de connaitre I'expéditeur et croire que le contenu est sécuritaire. Pour plus d’informations sur la fagon de
reconnaitre et de signaler les courriels d’hameconnage, veuillez visiter le site hameconnage sur l'intranet de RNCan.
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3 attachments

ﬂ 2023-12-01-NPC File # 150179 [Mapping Pearya Terrane].pdf
259K

ﬂ Hadlari.pdf
1083K

ﬂ Class A Permit Issuance - N2024N0009.pdf
76K
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